
I 

, -~ J 

4/21/67 
"')/ ..' s . ." --I'7 "~: ',.' Ii! 6 I· .· . 

Dear Mr. Reber: 

thought you might be interested in the enclosed copy of a letter 
you received the other day - in case you will bf'in San Francisco 
and want to look him up. 

we seem to have two reservations for you from Sydney to U.S. and 
would appreciate your setting us straight. OUr travel agent
tells us that word has come from Pan Am that you have made a 
reservation on their May 14th flight. Also, as noted in 
Mr. Schauer's recent letter to you, following your request we 
had Bristed-Manning make reservations for you on May 30, 31 
and June 4 to Penticton via Vancouver and return as far as 
Vancouver. 

It would be helpful if you could let us know by the first week 
in May what your plans are so that something can be done about 
the Penticton reservations. 

Your cases are supposed to be arriving this week-end and 
Mr. Schauer asked the Bound Brook people
them up. 

to take care of picking 
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